
TENNESSEE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSlON 

July 5, 2018 

Ms. Karen H. Stachowski, B.P.R. #019607 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Tennessee Attorney General 
Public Protection Section 
Consumer Advocate and Protection Division 
P.O. Box 20207 
Nashville, Tennessee 37202-0207 

VIA E-MAIL and U.S. MAIL 

502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
.... , , . ·- · • 'Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

RE: Docket No. 17-00014 - Petition of lntegra Water Tennessee, LLC for 
a CCN and Authority to Charge Rates in Casey Cove Subdivision Located in 
DeKalb County, Tennessee 

Dear Ms. Stachowski: 

To assist the Authority in its evaluation of the above-captioned Petition filed on 
February 8, 2017, it is requested that the Consumer Advocate and Protection 
Division provide a response to the following: 

On June 5, 2018, lntegra Water Tennessee, LLC filed the Petitioner's Third 
Amended Petition and Second Amended Tariff The amended filing proposes a 
reduction in the monthly sewer rate from $90.00 to $82.00, and introduces a System 
Access Fee of $84.00 annually to lot owners until such time a dwelling connects to 
the completed wastewater system. Please provide a written response containing the 
Consumer Advocate's position on this modified rate structure and whether the 
Consumer Advocate agrees to modify the Settlement Agreement previously filed in 
this docket. 

It is requested that all responses be provided no later than 2:00 p.m., Wednesday July 
11, 2018. In accordance with TPU C rules, submit either (1) original and thirteen 
written copies of your response or (1) original and four written copies and an 

Telephone 615.741.2904, Toll-Free 1.800.342.8359, Facsimile 615.741.5015 
www.tn.gov/tpuc 

www .face book .com/tpuc 



electronic version. Should you have any questions or need clarification regarding 
any requested item, please contact Patsy Fulton at (615) 770-6887. 

Sincerely, 

&;~1~ 
David Foster, Director 
Utilities Division 

cc: Docket File 
David N. Dittemore (via E-Mail) 
Benjamin A. Gastel, Esq. (via E-Mail) 
Sean McMillan (via E-Mail) 
Cynthia Kinser (via E-mail) 


